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June 30, 2016 
 
To: All Known Prospective Bidders 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1: 
 
Re: Merlin Road Drainage Improvements Project 

Specification Number:  PD 15-16.066 
 
Bidders: 
 
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above mentioned specification. 
 
This Addendum #1 provides for: 
 

1. Revised Bid Form 
Question - Regarding the Merlin Drainage Improvements, could you take a look at 
the bid tab, item 34.  Should that read unsuitables 1000 CY? 
 
Revised bid form – see attached 1 page  
 
Question - Regarding the Merlin Drainage Improvements, could you take a look at 
the bid tab, item 35. 
 
Clarify - Not much curbing to be removed, Lump sum is sufficient. 
 

2. Clarifications 
Question - On number 31, can we get some information on the gas main, is it steel 
or polyethylene, and could you call out what exactly is to take place like a minimum 
footage? 
 
Clarify - I have discussed this with Clint Chevat of Pensacola Energy. Any relocation 
of gas main will be done by Pensacola Energy. The main is 2” Polyethylene pipe. He 
does not anticipate any conflicts at this time.  You may use this tab for coordination 
work with Pensacola Energy. 
 
Question - Are we allowed to do the welding or fusing our self or does the owner 
need to be compensated for doing the relocation? 
 
Clarify - See above 



 

 

Question - Number 30, Could you also define what you want done with the force 
main? 
 
Clarify - The engineer feels that the forcemain will be in conflict with the storm sewer 
at Meadson and Merlin. The forcemain will have to be rerouted. 
 
Question - Also, what it is made of, some flow rates, and what hours we can down 
the system to do the off sets.  If a vertical offset is needed, will we have to install an 
air release valve? If so, could we get a detail on the ARV? 
 
Clarify - We do not have any additional information other than what is labeled on the 
plans. The Contractor will need to contact ECUA prior to any sanitary sewer 
construction activity. Any specifics regarding construction shall be per ECUA’s 
specifications with proper notification given to the public regarding any stoppage of 
sewer service. 
 
Question - On item 24, what signs are we to remove and replace? All of the signs on 
site? 
 
Clarify - As needed, some have been moved prior. 
 
Question - Item 23, could you specify where and what you want done with the water 
system? 
 
Clarify - Relocation of any waterlines as needed per relocation of end sections or 
other. Plan notes state that any service line cut must be replaced to the main. 
 
Question - Item 10, is this dewatering as in wellpointing, or what water is to be 
removed? 
 
Clarify - Dewatering is covered under our technical specification Earthwork 2300- 
Part 3 Execution – 3.1.  As discussed at the pre-bid, the end section at the lower 
end of the outlet may need to have water removed to meet compaction tests. For 
dewatering in general during construction, water is to be removed as needed. 
 
Clarification - the quantity of sod should read 11,200 SY. Plan sheet 5 of 26 
incorrectly reads 8,400 SY 
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No DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST AMOUNT 

29 REMOVE AND REPLACE SHRUBS (Includes 
Crepe Myrtle and Irrigation Adjustments) 

1 LS    

30 ADJUST 6' SEWER FORCE MAIN 1 LS    

31 ADJUST 2" GAS MAIN 1 LS    

32 REMOVE AND REPLACE RAILROAD 
LANDSCAPE  TIMBERS 

1 LS    

33 POOL DISCHARGE DIVERSIONS 1 LS    

34 UNSUITABLES 1000 CY    

35 REMOVE AND REPLACE CURB 1 LS  

       

    TOTAL      
$  

 
If your company is located within a Community Redevelopment Area of Escambia County, Florida, please Indicate by 
marking an X in the blank (Sec. 46-110.-Local Preference in Bidding). Yes ___          No ___ 
 
CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS 
 

Acknowledgment is hereby made of receipt of the following addenda issued during the bidding period: 
 
Addendum No. ________ Date _______ Addendum No._______ Date_______ 
Addendum No. ________ Date _______ Addendum No._______ Date_______ 
 

(PLEASE TYPE INFORMATION BELOW) 
SEAL IF BID IS BY CORPORATION 

 

State of Florida Department of State Certificate of Authority 
Document Number___________________________ Bidder:__________________________________ 
 

Occupational License No.______________________ By:______________________________________ 
 
Florida DBPR Contractor’s License, Certification and/or Signature:_________________________________ 
Registration No._____________________________ 
 Title:_____________________________________ 
Type of Contractor’s License, Certification and/or  Address:__________________________________ 
Registration_________________________________ _________________________________________ 
 

Expiration Date:______________________________ Person to contact concerning this bid: 
   _________________________________________ 
   Phone/Toll Free/Fax #_______________________ 
Terms of Payment  _________________________________________ 
(Check one)  Net 30 Days ___ 2%  10th Prox___ E-Mail Address:____________________________ 
   Home Page Address:________________________ 
Will your company accept Escambia County Purchasing 
Cards?  Yes_____No______.  Person to contact for emergency service: 
   _________________________________________ 
Will your company accept Escambia County Direct Phone/Cell/Pager #:_________________________ 
Payment Vouchers?  Yes_____No______. ________________________________________ 
 
 
 


